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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 
KGN-GDD-094-2022-EOI 

 
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) FOR CONSULTING SERVICES FOR UNDERTAKING 

OPTIMIZATION STUDY OF THE GREATER OLKARIA GEOTHERMAL FIELDS. 
 

(Open International) 
 

9th November 2022 
 
Clarification No. 1  
 

In accordance with the “Expression of Interest (EOI) for consulting services for undertaking 
Optimization Study of the Greater Olkaria Geothermal Fields” KenGen hereby issues 
Clarification No. 1 
 

NO. BIDDER’S QUESTION KENGEN’S RESPONSE 
1. Please clarify the required scope of services 

for EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) FOR 
CONSULTING SERVICES FOR UNDERTAKING 
OPTIMIZATION STUDY OF THE GREATER 
OLKARIA GEOTHERMAL FIELDS (KGN-GDD-
094-2022-EOI). Items listed in Objectives 
and Scope of Services may reference a range 
of potentially included tasks. Is this 
consultancy intended to be focused on 
reservoir modeling or will it cover all 
activities leading to determination of 
feasibility for development of the greater 
Olkaria field.  

The scope of the study covers all 
activities leading to determination of 
feasibility for further development of 
the greater Olkaria field.  

2.  Please describe data, previous studies and 
status of operations as will be available for 
the Consultant to reference in performance of 
the Consultancy 

Previous study reports, past resource 
and environmental assessments, 
exploration and utilization data, and 
any other relevant data and reports will 
be provided during the study. 

3. Will an ongoing local presence be required?  Continuous local presence will not be 
required 



Page 2 of 2 
 

4. Is the focus of this consultancy on building 
and maintenance of internal systems or 
designing the development of the next phase 
of the project?  

One of the deliverables of the study is 
putting up and maintenance of 
KenGen’s internal capacity  

5. Please clarify what is intended with this 
request: Attach at least three commendation 
letters from utilities for carrying out similar 
services. Would geothermal project 
developers and/or operators be acceptable 
references?  

Recommendation from project 
developers and/or operators are 
acceptable 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO 1 
 
We, the undersigned hereby certify that the Addendum is an integral part of the document 
and the alterations set out in the clarification have been incorporated in the EOI proposal. 
 
 
Signed…………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
Tenderer………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
Date…………………………………………………………………..................... 


